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From: RW Gordon
To: City of Madison Police and Fire Commission; RW Gordon
Subject: Madison Police chief candidate news coverage
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 3:13:11 PM

You don't often get email from rwgcorrespondence@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,

Last week on all of the three local Madison tv news broadcasts as well as
a front page story in the Wisconsin State Journal told of the announcement
of the three top finalists to succeed former chief Shon Barnes who left
Madison and his top job that he had for nearly four years.

However, missing in all of this in the media----Madison citizen involvement.

I write to ask------when and where can you all put together a candidate
forum for the public and city taxpayers to notjust come and meet them
but also ask brief questions to all three so we get to know them and let
them know of current concerns citizens have for our new police chief.

Can and will you put together such a meeting as like what we have seen
other big jobs entailed...like MATC campus president and the Madison
Metropolitan School chief...got to see in person and ask questions of all.

Rose Marie Gordon
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